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AGENDA: 8/4/98

July 17, 1998

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
County of Santa Cruz
701 Ocean Street
Santa Cruz, CA 95060

RE: APPOINTMENT TO DOMESTIC VIOLENCE COMMISSION
(REPRESENTATIVE OF HUMAN RESOURCES AGENCY)

Dear Members of the Board:

Attached is a memorandum from Cecilia Espinola, Human Resources
Agency Administrator, requesting that the Board make a change in
the agency's designee to the Domestic Violence Commission.
Accordingly, I recommend that the Board appoint Mark Lane as the
representative of the Human Resources Agency on the Domestic
Violence Commission.

JKB:ted
Attachment

cc: Cecilia Espinola, Human Resources Agency Administrator
Mark Lane, Human Resources Agency
Domestic Violence Commission
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ADMINISTRATION

1000 Emeline Avenue
Santa Cruz,  CA 95060
(408)  454-4130
Fax: (408)  454-4642

HLJMAN

!EZiiF
COUNTY OF SAhTA CRLZ

DATE: July 15, 1998

TO:

FROM:

Clerk of the Board
.< i-

Cecilia Espinog  HRA Administrator

SUBJECT: DOMESTIC VIOLENCE COMMISSION

Dianne Maynez, Assistant HRA Administrator is currently on an extended medical leave.
During her absence I would like to recommend that Mark Lane, Adult, Family and Children’s
Services Division Director, represent HFU on the Domestic Violence Commission. Please let
me know what, if any, further action is necessary.

Thanks.

CE:pb

cc: Mark Lane, AFC Division Director


